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Title: The Board of Water Commissioners for the City of Detroit Water and Sewerage Department adopts

the 2017 Schedule of Meetings and Workshops attached to this motion and also authorizes the
Chairman and the Director to take such other action as may be necessary to accomplish the intent of
this vote.
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Date Ver. Action By Action Result

6/15/2016 1 Board of Water Commissioners approved Pass

The Board of Water Commissioners for the City of Detroit Water and Sewerage Department adopts the 2017
Schedule of Meetings and Workshops attached to this motion and also authorizes the Chairman and the
Director to take such other action as may be necessary to accomplish the intent of this vote.

Agenda of June 15, 2016
Item No. 16-0072
2017 BOWC Meeting Schedule

TO: The Honorable
Board of Water Commissioners
Detroit, Michigan
FROM: Gary Brown, Director
Detroit Water and Sewerage Department
RE: 2017 Schedule of Meetings
MOTION

The Board of Water Commissioners for the City of Detroit Water and Sewerage Department adopts the 2017
Schedule of Meetings and Workshops attached to this motion and also authorizes the Chairman and the
Director to take such other action as may be necessary to accomplish the intent of this vote.
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